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Rt. 12, Predericl:. Md. 21701
6/30/76

Senator Gary Hart, Colo.
U,S.8enate
Uaah:l.ngtm. D.C.

Dear Scnator Hart,

While our previous correspondence about your responslbilities as a member of
the select intslligence committee vas entirely unsatisfactory to me I write you fux@
that after having resd your subcomuittee report and a number of press accounts of it.
I hope in the future to resume writing in which this roport and a not faborable view
of tho subcommittee's work now may be rolevant, I think 1t is only fair while your
womnmmmmmu take the time now. Ihopayouhanuomaoonoemabout

Your report opens with the declaration that you did not examine the work or the
evidence of the Warren Commissdon. (It does not say what is fact, that you also refused
to examine evidence of the crdme the Commission elected not o have,) You did not
questdon its conclusions, Yet simul taneously you conclude that 1t was wable to do its
Job because ofthafmltaofmlytwo-youﬂhnmhndodthﬂtwomdl-of the
executive agencies, And then, without any investigation, you porsonally are quotedm
often, mxkx as in the §tar of June 24, this way,"Hart said he retained confidence in
the findings of +he conmizsion,,,."

raport and yours and your personal statements now are entirely to the opposite, after
your investigation carefully limited to exclude that Report. I know of only cne intepw
vening report in the press I can find relevant: the White Iouse leak that Senator

was under President Ford's censideration as a possible vice Preaidential
candidate. Subsequent to your report Senator eiker announced "very strong support"
for President, which is to say Warren Comris r Ford. The uninvestigated Ford, By
you, not by me,

elected President and if there is any way, especially because of what will follow, for
me not to believe thiaiathaonlymamthaﬂubmttmdidmtbematthabeun-
» With the basic fact of the homicide,

P;au-uphintoubwthomia mtungmlmntinmmport unless there
is elther the certainty of Oswald's guilt - singular gudlt - or the certainty that he
Was agencyeconnected? You evaded oné and were less than honest on the other. How could
you, then, say you even investigated and how could you drew conclusions without establish-
ingatleaatthommuutydmlm?ﬂowmmmaamatraultthmwu
if you both assume the Commission's conclusions? (I don't think you will find anyone in
wither agency who will call me its defender, )

The mythology of your report gets around and back to ma, Today, from a reporter,
it is that had you investigated you'd have bogged down in g "morass." Totally false,



The sole morass is the disinformation in which you did not have to mire. The actual
evidence is clear beyond equivocation deppite the enormous ftfort to kake it equivoeal,
Then there is the care of the drafting of your disclaimed. ou did not include the tangi-
ble evidence the Commission did not have,

¥here 1t is material it is in no case because the Commission was deceived or had
evidence hidden from it.

Last October I offered what I was about to publish to Senator S re I showed
bim some samples of it. I o ed 1t with no strings attuched, with a of possession,
with the checks for which I to the govermment. I went farthur. I told him it was

not necessary to credit this as my works that I wenbted no more than what national good
oould come of responsible use.

When you had the results of more than a dozen years of hard work and a number
of FOIA lavsuits available free I believe it is not unreasonabls to ask fyou why you
aigned a report that made no reference to the tangible evidence of the erime you yaeiused
and avolded examination of any evidence or any convlusions drawn from any.

You have the facilities of the Idibrary of Congress availsble, If you uged them you
could not have avoided me or my work. You could not have avoided the FOIA sults and what
thay are about end have yislded. Yet of all the many books, however you regard them if
you have any and were in a position touevaluate them, I am the author of the only
onas that your own limitations relevant to your irrelevancy you call a report. So
you assume the conclusions of and the content of the Warrem Report when you are supposed
to investigate, not assume, base your report on other basic assunption that are without
foundation in fact, and base on side of your conjectures on a gross factual error contrived
by a Warrven Commission Yawyer and included in that Report as fact. You do not mention
Wesley lLiebeler's name, kmew it was false and I have the proof he oreated the falschood.
(Not only in his own ting, but in that, tooc.)

Prezident Ford's recoxd on the Warrsn Uommisaion ought not be hidden in an clection
yaar by a Senate coumittee and by ita “emocratic members. If you want hia secret record
with Democracts on tho stalf he considéred "liberad,” be my guast, It is MeCarthyism and
the Dypartment of Justice has gone to court to deny me what I do not bave. Not that what
I have ought not blow wivilelibertarian minds. His Department of Justice, the one you said
withheld from the Warren Commission. If you have any ocurlosity about ths rest of his record
there is much, in facsimile, in tbffoso exccutive session tmanscripts I had to sue to get
8o you could suppress them from your report and consideration, I printed them in faceimile.
He stole ono, edbted all reference not favorable to the FBI and OIA out, did not indicate
any editing, and sold it for profit. Compared with thisuperhaps his perjury about it is
minor. All this was public domein before you began your work. Your colleague, the supposedly
possible running mate, had it if you didn"t, I did print it all, with & word-by-word
comperison and in facsimile, in 1974, This is in the fourth of my Whitewssh series.

If I never oorplete the book referred to as one in which Iumay want your answers,
I willux want them ae part of the archivea I will lasve. That books is & rather extensive
study of Oswald. I did offer a1l that work and the ruin of the book to Senator Schweiker.

In fairness to you I think I should report more of that meating, what I suld and
the impression with which I laft it.

Becausc lony and painful experience has taught me repponsible peoile cannot
coupete with the assortment of nuts, self-seekers and other dubious character who have
laid court to the Congress on this I took no initiatives, kmowing they would do no good.
I beddeved and believe than any serious Members would have to learn about me and 1if they
wanted to ses me would coununicate with me. I have done that much work thet the Library
of Congress would report. I will continue this work as long as I can and T do work a
very long day in order %to. I seck and have sought nothing for myself,

You can measure my desire to help you by the fact that although I was in agony



on this subject of +he major media any such aporoach would result in another coverup. You
are velcome to deecide for yourself if 1 exezgerated 4n telling him I had done all the work
necessary for this factual foundation., I did offer it to him, free, After that I told
hin he vas welcowe to gll elsc he wanted, . . .

four report leaves litule doubt that even this uaterial ‘that would not have been
relevant vithout & basie slse ¥as not wanted, «

Benator Schweilker impressed me much, I left after two hours hapsy that at last the
Gongress was going to address one of the turning pointsin history directly and honestly,
My peif and difficulties were beyond hiding, He eaid he'd be in touch soon and that ir
he or his staff could not travel here he'd gend transportation for me, I believed this so
literaliy that when I was hospitalized I took a Private room I could not offord and is now
part of uy other debt,

It never happandd, then or since. Hanturally not, I 4+ had that inTmany you call
& report could not have issued,

And your neme im an it,
suoth the ravem, sver BOTG,

I have no way of knowing what you know, what you daid, what you uvnderstand, But
in your personal Interest I want you to know that you,ton, muporeszod bacause you were a
member of the subcomusittes. I have soma of what you suprressed. The only beneficiary I
¢an coacedve ig President Pord,

If you abdicated, that is your respongibdlity. It your staff is incompaetent, that
also is your responaibility. But if they read the redords you should be looidng for soume
with a casual acquaintance with the mother tongue, I have meme of those records, not from
you. If you have no interest, then I'm with the young people who ask mc where you are
coming fronm,

Tou referred me o the new overaight comcittee. Sach ney guotation of the chalymen
8ays organdzation alons will taks a stretching six month, By then the electinn w1l be
over. Iou will have helped eleot a “apublican if thas “apeng Aside from the national)
need you have not scrved a8 the recple had sver right to expect you would,

1 did ask you for those records ou me that you did not hav: to withholds I aw not
here repeating that request. dou do or do not do what you please. I am maskad £Hron your
Exhibit 42, I knew this bacause 1 hove goue proofs of my owne lere is the relevance, and
perhaps some information for Jou on how well your subcomuittee worked, I made several
Buggestious to Senator Schweiler, Tf you have the interest in pthers I'1l take the time
later, Hs asked me what he should do. I said sarve duges teoun subpoanas on everyons pos-
sible and on the CI4 for itas nail interceptions and whiiwe other inproper gets I mentioned,
It then turmed ont that as of October you had not served 2 sinzla subpeena! On meyolf T
waived any Erivacy rights. I inow what you ahould heve gotéen, T cannot know the fabrisa.
ticas. I lmow to what 1t would have led and how a real invesidsation could have used 1%,
Baving read a press copy of the repert I ymderatand ¥hy this d4dn't hep en. and your tromise
of what would be sret me has not been kept. Den't bother, Sincerely, Harold Weisborg



